‘Marcum, Kevin K.

.
From: Seward, Deryl L.
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 1:24 PM
To: Marcum, Kevin K.
Subject: RE: Compost trailer spec for review

Nope I'll leave that to you guys | just wanted to confirm 1 or 2 you have Fleets approval to proceed have a
good weekend my friend..

From: Marcum, Kevin K.

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 12:52 PM
To: Seward, Deryl L.

Subject: RE: Compost trailer spec for review

Thank You Deryl I'm looking forward to working with you also.
Sorry Deryl | missed that Only 1. Feel free to correct that if you wish.
This spec was originally written for a purchase of two trailers a couple years ago.

Kevin

From: Seward, Deryl L.

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 11:33 AM
To: King, John W.; Marcum, Kevin K.
Subject: RE: Compost trailer spec for review

Congrats on your new position Kevin I'm looking forward to working with you!
John shot this aver to me, Question the spec starts out as requestlng one trailer and 3.3 ask for two trailers
please advise one or two?

From: Marcum, Kevin K.

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 12:48 PM
To: King, John W.

Subject: Compost trailer spec for review

John please review and approve this spec.
The trailer will replace BT#23925

Thank You

R Kevin Marcum
Fleet Coordinator
DOSD
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